

APPENDIX A

NOTICE OF VIOLATION

Consolidation Coal Co., Eastern Region  
Washington, PA 15301

Docket No. 030-13689  
License No. 37-15550-02

As a result of the inspection conducted on July 30, 1985, and in accordance with the NRC Enforcement Policy (10 CFR 2, Appendix C), the following violations were identified:

10 CFR 20.207(a) requires that licensed materials stored in an unrestricted area be secured against unauthorized removal from the place of storage. 10 CFR 20.207(b) requires that materials not in storage be under constant surveillance and immediate control of the licensee. As defined in 10 CFR 20.3(a)(17), an unrestricted area is any area access to which is not controlled by the licensee for purposes of protection of individuals from exposure to radiation and radioactive materials.

Contrary to the above, on July 30, 1985, the blueprint storage room where the portable nuclear gauges are stored was left open and the gauges were not locked in their carrying cases nor were the source rods locked while in the closed position. The storage room, during these periods, was not under constant surveillance nor immediate control and was accessible to employees other than those employees authorized to use the gauges.

This is a Severity Level IV violation. (Supplement IV)

Pursuant to the provisions of 10 CFR 2.201, Consolidation Coal Co., Eastern Region is hereby required to submit to this office within thirty days of the date of the letter which transmitted this Notice, a written statement or explanation in reply, including: (1) the corrective steps which have been taken and the results achieved; (2) corrective steps which will be taken to avoid further violations; and (3) the date when full compliance will be achieved. Where good cause is shown, consideration will be given to extending this response time.

OFFICIAL RECORD COPY

DL CONSOLIDATION - 0003.0.0  
08/21/85

8509100251 850904  
REG1 LIC30  
37-15550-02 PDR